



**NOTICE OF MEETING  
SUMMONS AND AGENDA**

---

A MEETING OF HERNHILL PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD AT  
HERNHILL VILLAGE HALL ON **WEDNESDAY 26<sup>th</sup> JULY 2017 at 8pm.**

---

- 1. APOLOGIES**
- 2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS**
- 3. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES**
  - A. The Chairman to move that the minutes (253-262) of the Parish Council Meeting of held on 28<sup>th</sup> June 2017 be taken as read, confirmed and signed.
- 4. UPDATE ON A NEWDAY FESTIVAL**
- 5. PLANNING**
  - A. 17/503255/FULL - Change of use of managers accommodation into holiday let unit ancillary to use of the public house - no building works. *Red Lion, Crockham Lane*
  - B. Discussion relating to potential planning application for disability access at a residential property
  - C. Discussion relating to planning application 17/503400/PNQCLA and associated vehile traffic.
- 6. MATTERS ARISING**
  - A. Discuss options for purchasing a community defibrillator
  - B. Consider repair/replacement of seat/benches on village green
- 7. COUNCILLORS REPORTS**
- 8. FINANCE**
  - A. Approve July 2017 bank reconciliation
  - B. Approve and sign cheques for payment
- 9. ADMINISTRATION**
  - A. Consider whether to have a Parish Council meeting in August 2017
- 10. CORRESPONDENCE**
  - A. June newsletter from Cllr A. Bowles
  - B. Notification of TPO No. 1 2017
- 11. ITEMS TO BE PLACED ON AUGUST/NEXT 2017 AGENDA**

21<sup>st</sup> July 2017

**Mrs S.A. Muteham**

Clerk to the Council